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Katharine Wright

From:

Sent:

To:

s

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi all

Jon Persley

Wednesday, 15 November 2023 12:50 PM

Katharine Wright; Amy Hunter; Frances Stewart

@PremMediaOffice; Tam van Alphen; Wendy Bourne; Peter Duggan
Pumicestone Mr

MR - desal.docx

Ali is happy with this going out today.

She would like DP to also be on it if that's possible? Can be joint.

Let me know what's ppl think and then would be good if we can pump out'an statement website.

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone
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Water Minister calls on LNP to end desal scare campaign and outline policy

e Water Minister Glenn Butcher has called out the LNP over a scare campaign
attacking Bribie Island residents
o Bribie Island has been ruled out as a location for SEQ’s next desalination

plant
o Seqwater is continuing detailed investigation on appropriate location for the
new facility

The LNP must end their scare campaign on Bribie Island and detail what their plan
for water security in Queensland is.

Water Minister Glenn Butcher has called out David Crisafulli ana the/LNP over
letterbox drops and an untrue ad campaign about a desalination plant on Bribie
Island.

The Palaszczuk Government has repeatedly ruled out Bribie Island as a location for
the desalination plant.

Bribie Island is a significant distance from critical connections to the SEQ water grid
and there are financial, logistical and environmental reasons that make it an illogical
location for the new facility.

View the SEQ Water Security Plan heie.
Quotes attributable to Water Minister Glenn Butcher:

“| have repeatedly said that a new)cesalination plant is not going to be built on Bribie
Island.

“This is a shameful scare campaigri by the LNP and it must stop.
“The LNP is wasting tirme and money on ads and flyers that are full of lies.

“You'd think they could usé their time and resources to actually formulate a plan or
policy, but that would be too difficult.

“The Palaszczuk Labor Government has a proven track record of listening to experts
and delivering critical water infrastructure for Queenslanders.”

RTI2324-033-DPMSDILGP Page Number 7



Amy Hunter

From: Jon Persley

Sent: Wednesday, 15 November 2023 12:50 PM

To: Katharine Wright; Amy Hunter; Frances Stewart

Cc: @PremMediaOffice; Tam van Alphen; Wendy Bourne; Peter Duggan
Subject: Pumicestone Mr

Attachments: MR - desal.docx

Hiall

Ali is happy with this going out today.
She would like DP to also be on it if that's possible? Can be joint.

Let me know what's ppl think and then would be good if we can pump out’en/statement website.

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

RTI2324-033-DPMSDILGP Page Number 8



Water Minister calls on LNP to end desal scare campaign and outline policy

o Water Minister Glenn Butcher has called out the LNP over a scare campaign
attacking Bribie Island residents

o Bribie Island has been ruled out as a location for SEQ's next desalination
plant

s Seqgwater is continuing detziled investigation on appropriate location for the
new facility

The LNP must end their scare campaign on Bribie Island and detail what their plan
for water security in Queensland is.

Water Minister Glenn Butcher has called out David Crisafulli andthe/lZNP over
letterbox drops and an untrue ad campaign about a desalination plant on Bribie
Island.

The Palaszczuk Government has repeatedly ruled out Bribie island as a location for
the desalination plant.

Bribie Island is a significant distance from critical connections to the SEQ water grid
and there are financial, logistical and environmeintal reasons that make it an illogical
location for the new facility.

View the SEQ Water Security Plan here.
Quotes attributable to Water Minister Glenn Butcher:

“I have repeatedly said that a riew desalination plant is not going to be built on Bribie
Island.

“This is a shameful scare campaiginby the LNP and it must stop.
“The LNP is wasting time arid money on ads and flyers that are full of lies.

“You'd think they cauld use their time and resources to actually formulate a plan or
policy, but that wouid be too-difficult.

“The Palaszczuk Laber Government has a proven track record of listening to experts
and delivering critical water infrastructure for Queenslanders.”

RTI2324-033-DPMSDILGP Page Number 9



Katharine Wright

From: Shane Doherty

Sent: Wednesday, 15 November 2023 12:54 PM

To: Jon Persley

Cc: Katharine Wright; Amy Hunter; Frances Stewart; @PremMediaOffice; Tam van
Alphen; Wendy Bourne; Peter Duggan

Subject: Re: Pumicestone Mr

Attachments: MR - desal.docx

Fine with me

Sent from my iPhone

On 15 Nov 2023, at 12:50 pm, Jon Persley <lon.Persley@ministeriai.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi all
Ali is happy with this going out today.
She would like DP to also be on it if that's possible?Can be joint,

Let me know what’s ppl think and then would be good if we ¢an pump out on statement website.

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
e Bribie Island has been ruled out as a location for SEQ’s next desalination

plant
e Seqwater is continuing detailed investigation on appropriate location for the
new facility

The LNP must end their scare campaign on Bribie Island and detail what their plan
for water security in Queensland is.

Water Minister Glenn Butcher has called out David Crisafulli and the LNP over
letterbox drops and an untrue ad campaign about a desalination piant on Bribie
Island.

The Palaszczuk Government has repeatedly ruled‘cut Bribie Island as a location for
the desalination plant.

Bribie Island is a significant distance from critical connections to the SEQ water grid
and there are financial, logistical and environmenital reasons that make it an illogical
location for the new facility.

View the SEQ Water Security Plan here.
Quotes attributable to Water Minister Glerin Butcher:

“I have repeatedly said that a new desaliriation plant is not going to be built on Bribie
Island.

“This is a shameful scare campaign by the LNP and it must stop.
“The LNP is wasting time and money on ads and flyers that are full of lies.

“You'd think they could use their time and resources to actually formulate a plan or
policy, but that wotild be too difficult.

“The Palaszczuk LLabor Government has a proven track record of listening to experts
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

On 15 Nov 2023, at 12:50 pm, Jon Persley <Jon.Persley@ministeriai,gid.gov.auz wrote:

Hi all

Aliis happy with this going out today.

She would like DP to also be on it if that’s possible? Can bejoint.

Let me know what’s ppl think and then would be good if we ¢an pump out on statement website.

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone
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Katharine Wrig_jht

From: Frances Stewart

Sent: Wednesday, 15 November 2023 1:29 PM
To: Katharine Wright

Subject: FW: Pumicestone Mr

Attachmenis: MR - desal.docx

Hey Kat

Let me know if the DP wants to be on this one. We are easy either way.

Thanks,
Fran

From: Jon Persley <Jon.Persley@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 12:50 PM

To: Katharine Wright <Katharine.Wright@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Amy Hunter
<Amy.Hunter@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Frances Stewart <Frances.Stewart@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: @PremMediaOffice <PremMediaOffice @ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Tam van-Alphen
<Tam.VanAlphen@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Wendy Bourne <Wendy.Bourne@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Peter Duggan

<Peter.Duggan@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Pumicestone Mr

Hiall

Ali is happy with this going out today.

She would like DP to also be on it if that’s possible? Can be'idint.

Let me know what's ppl think and then wooid be geod if we can pump out on statement website.

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
letterbox drops and an untrue ad campaign about a desaiination plant on Bribie
Island.

The Palaszczuk Government has repeatedly ruled out Bribie Island as a location for
the desalination plant.

Bribie Island is a significant distance from critical connections to the SEQ water grid
and there are financial, logistical and envirorimental reasons that make it an illogical
location for the new facility.

View the SEQ Water Security Plan here.
Quotes attributable to Water Minister Glerin Butcher:

“I have repeatedly said that a new desaliiriation plant is not going to be built on Bribie
Island.

“This is a shameful scare campaign’by the LNP and it must stop.
“The LNP is wasting tirne and money on ads and flyers that are full of lies.

“You'd think they ceuld use their time and resources to actually formulate a plan or
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

As discussed.
Thanks,

Fran

Frances Stewart

Wednesday, 15 November 2023 2:09 PM
Katharine Wright

MR

MR - desal NEW.docx
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Water Minister calls on LNP to end desal scare campaign and outline policy

e \Water Minister Glenn Butcher has called out the LNP over a scare campaign
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

Water Minister Glenn Butcher has called out David Crisafuili and the LNP over
letterbox drops and an untrue ad campaign about a desalination piant on Bribie
Island.

The Palaszczuk Government has repeatedly ruled cut Brikie Island as a location for
the desalination plant.

Bribie Island is a significant distance from critical connactions to the SEQ water grid
and there are financial, logistical and environmental ieasons that make it an illogical
location for the new facility.

View the SEQ Water Security Plan here.
Quotes attributable to Deputy Premier Steven Miles:

“It is really disappointing that ali the LNP can do is sling mud — with no substance —
and not actually come up with a policy, or plan.

“We know that when David Crisafulii and Jarrod Bleijie sat around Campbell
Newman’s cabinet tabie, aii-they did was cut, sack and sell. That's all they know
how to do.

“The Palaszczuk GGovernment’s plan for water security is clear and laid out for
Queenslanders/ That's why Queenslanders trust us to plan for their futures.”

Quotes attributable to Water Minister Glenn Butcher:

“| have repeatedly said that a new desalination plant is not going to be built on Bribie
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
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Katharine erg ht

From: Katharine Wright

Sent: Wednesday, 15 November 2023 3:04 PM
To: Frances Stewart

Ce: Amy Hunter

Subject: RE: MR

Hi Frances, approved with extra line

Water Minister calls on LNP to end desal scare campaign and outline policy

o Water Minister Glenn Butcher has called out the LNP over a‘scare campaign attacking
Bribie Island residents

o Bribie Island has been ruled out as a location for SEQ’s next desalination plant

o Segwater is continuing detailed investigation on appropriate location for the new facility

The LNP must end their scare campaign on Bribie Island and detail what their plan for water
security in Queensland is.

Water Minister Glenn Butcher has called out David Cris#fulli and the LNP over letterbox drops and
an untrue ad campaign about a desalination plant‘on Bribie/lsland.

The Palaszczuk Government has repeatedly ruled out Bribie Island as a location for the
desalination plant.

Bribie Island is a significant distance fromi critical connections to the SEQ water grid and there are
financial, logistical and environmental reasons that make it an illogical location for the new facility.

View the SEQ Water Security Plan hére,

Quotes atiributable to Deputy Premier Steven Miles:
“To be very clear. | am categotically ruling out a desalination plant on Bribie Island. This
government will not build ongthere, .and the LNP is lying to Bribie Islanders.

‘It is really disappointing hat ali-the LNP can do is sling mud — with no substance — and not
actually come up with a-pelicy, orplan.

“We know that wher( David Crisafulli and Jarrod Bleijie sat around Campbell Newman's cabinet
table, all they did was cut; sack and sell. That's all they know how to do.

“The Palaszczuk Government’s plan for water security is clear and laid out for
Queenslanders. That's why Queenslanders trust us to plan for their futures.”

Quotes atiributabie to Water Minister Glenn Butcher:
‘I have repeatedly said that a new desalination plant is not going to be built on Bribie Island.

“This is a shameful scare campaign by the LNP and it must stop.
“The LNP is wasting time and money on ads and flyers that are full of lies.

“You'd think they could use their time and resources to actually formulate a plan or policy, but that
would be too difficult.
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“The Palaszczuk Government’s plan for water security is clear and laid out for
Queenslanders. That's why Queenslanders trust us to plan for their futures.”

Quotes attributable to Waier Minister Glenn Buicher:

‘I have repeatedly said that a new desalination plant is not going to be built on Bribie
Island.

“This is a shameful scare campaign by the LNP and it must stop.

“The LNP is wasting time and money on ads and flyers that are full of lies.

“You’d think they could use their time and resources to actually formulate a plan or
policy, but that would be too difficult.

“The Palaszczuk Labor Government has a proven track record of listening to experts
and delivering critical water infrastructure for Queenslanders.”

From: Frances Stewart <Frances.Stewart@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 2:09 PM

To: Katharine Wright <Katharine.Wright@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: MR

Hey KKat

As discussed.
Thanks,

Fran
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Katharine Wright

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

Frances Stewart

Wednesday, 15 November 2023 3:20 PM
Katharine Wright

Amy Hunter

Re: MR

On 15 Nov 2023, at 3:04 pm, Katharine Wright <Katharine.Wright@ministerizal.qld.gov.au> wrote:
Hi Frances, approved with extra line

Water Minister calls on LNP to end desal scare campaign and outline policy

1. Water Minister Glenn Butcher has called out the LNP over a scare campaign
attacking Bribie Island residents

2. Bribie Island has been ruled out as a locatiori for SEQ’s next desalination
plant

3. Seqwater is continuing detailed investigation on appropriate location for the
new facility

The LNP must end their scare campaign on'Bribie Island and detail what their plan
for water security in Queensland is,

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

Bribie Island is/a significant distance from critical connections to the SEQ water grid
and there are financial, iogistical and environmental reasons that make it an illogical
location for the new facility.

View the SEQ Water Security Plan here.

Quotes atiributable to Deputy Premier Steven Miles:
“To be very clear. | am categorically ruling out a desalination plant on Bribie Island.
This government will not build one there, and the LNP is lying to Bribie Islanders.

“Itis really disappointing that all the LNP can do is sling mud — with no substance —
and not actually come up with a policy, or plan.

“We know that when David Crisafulli and Jarrod Bleijie sat around Campbell
Newman's cabinet table, all they did was cut, sack and sell. That's all they know
how to do.

1
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“The Palaszczuk Labor Government has a proven track record of listening to experts and
delivering critical water infrastructure for Queenslanders.”

From: Frances Stewart <Frances.Stewart@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 2:08 PM

To: Katharine Wright <Katharine.Wright@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: MR

Hey Kat

As discussed.
Thanks,

Fran
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Amy Hunter

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce
Subject:

Thank you.

Frances Stewart

Wednesday, 15 November 2023 3:20 PM
Katharine Wright

Amy Hunter

Re: MR

Sent from my iPhone

On 15 Nov 2023, at 3:04 pm, Katharine Wright <Katharine.Wright@ministeriai,qld.gov.au> wrote:

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

2. Bribie Island has been ruled out as a location for SEQ’s next desalination
plant

3. Seqwater is continuing detailed investigation on appropriate location for the
new facility

The LNP must end their scare campaign on Bribie Island and detail what their plan
for water security in Queenslandis.

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

Bribie Island is a/sighificant distance from critical connections to the SEQ water grid
and there are fifianciai, iogistical and environmental reasons that make it an illogical
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

“It is really disappointing that all the LNP can do is sling mud — with no substance —
and not actually come up with a policy, or plan.

“We know that when David Crisafulli and Jarrod Bleijie sat around Campbell
Newman's cabinet table, all they did was cut, sack and sell. That’s all they know
how to do.

1
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“The Palaszczuk Government's plan for water security is clear and laid out for
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

From: Frances Stewart <Frances.Stewart@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 2:09 PM

To: Katharine Wright <Katharine. Wright@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: MR

Hey Kat

As discussed.
Thanks,

Fran
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